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MINNESOTA AVE AT SEVENTH

Kansas City, KANSAS

May 28, 1942

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Director of Physical Education

University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:

Nothing at all has been done with reference to the Al
Wellhausen loan. He did not reply at all to my letter.
If you now desire this to be put in the hands of a
Collection Agency, please let me know and I will: see

that it is done.

MLB: LM

aurice L. " pidenthal

Yreéepiliaentt

MEMBER FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM
MEMBER FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION




